Kimberly Powell

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to Valkaria Airport Presentation - March 27, 2025 Budget

Workshop #3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

Valkaria Airport has revised slide 11 in their Budget Workshop Presentation for March 271, It is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1237307&GUID=2E445147-5CE0-4767-8A6D-

41914B7B533E&Options=infol&Search=

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

Office Phone — 321-633-2010

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Kimberly Powell

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 2:44 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to Library Services Presentation - March 27, 2025 Budget

Workshop #3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

Library Services has revised slide 28 to their Budget Workshop Presentation for March 27" 1t is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1237307&GUID=2E445147-5CE0-4767-8A6D-

41914B7B533E&Options=info%7c&Search=

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager's Office

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



Donna Scott

==
From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:34 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to Housing and Human Services Presentation - March 27,

2025 Budget Workshop #3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good orning,

Housing and Human Services has revised slide 18 on their Budget Workshop Presentation for March

27%. It is now available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1237307&GUID=2E445147-5CE0-4767-8A6D-

41914B7B533E&Options=info%7c&Search=

Thank you,
Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 5:15 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda and Presentations for March 27, 2025 Budget
Workshop #3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda and Presentations for the March 27, 2025 Budget Workshop #3 is now available on

the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1237307&GUID=2E445147-5CEQ-4767-8A6D-

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

E mail — Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street « P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972

Kimberly.Powell @ brevardclerk.us

March 28, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: Frank Abbate, County Manager
RE:  Scheduling of Budget Workshop #4

The Board of County Commissioners, in special session on March 27, 2025, reached consensus
to schedule a Budget Workshop #4 on April 15, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Your continued cooperation is always appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF QéUNTY COMMISSIONERS

RACHEL M., SADOFF, CLERK ™,
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